

Heavy Vehicle Simulator International Alliance (HVSIA) Meeting
20th to 22nd September 2006
Zevenwacht Country Inn, Cape Town, South Africa
Programme

Wednesday, 20th September 2006		
08:30 - 10:30	Executive Committee Meeting <i>(Agenda to follow under separate cover)</i>	ExCo
10:30 - 11:00	<i>Break</i>	
11:00 - 11:30	Welcome & Introduction <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Summary of previous meeting (24 - 26 August 2005) • Feedback from ExCo meeting 	E Sadzik (Chair)
11:30 - 13:00	Feedback on current and future international initiatives <i>20 minute presentations & 10 minutes discussion outlining:</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>HVS and associated investigations since August 2005</i> • <i>Significant findings since last meeting</i> • <i>Reports published</i> • <i>Future plans</i> 	Chair: B Choubane
11:30 - 12:00	California Pavement Research Centre	D Jones
12:00 - 12:30	VTT/VTI	L Wiman
12:30 - 13:00	CRREL	D Alexander
13:00 - 14:00	<i>Lunch</i>	
14:00 - 15:30	Feedback on international initiatives <i>continued</i>	
14:00 - 14:30	WES	D Alexander
14:30 - 15:00	Florida DOT	B Choubane
15:00 - 15:30	Gautrans/CSIR	E Sadzik
15:30 - 16:00	<i>Break</i>	
16:00 - 17:00	International collaboration <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Feedback from TRB Committee, A2B09 and COST 347 • CAPT • LTPP activities related to HVS programmes • HVSIA website 	Chair: N Coetzee B Choubane D Jones D Jones W Steyn

Thursday, 21st September 2006		
08:30 - 10:30	Feedback from Task Groups <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Activity Coordination Task Group • Instrumentation and Results Task Group • Practice Specification and Terminology Task Group 	Chair: L Wiman E Sadzik/W Steyn B Choubane J Mahoney/N Coetzee D Jones W Noakes/D Jones
10:30 - 11:00	<i>Break</i>	
11:00 - 13:00	Feedback from Task Groups <i>Continued</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Activity Coordination Task Group • Instrumentation and Results Task Group • Practice Specification and Terminology Task Group 	E Sadzik/W Steyn B Choubane J Mahoney/N Coetzee D Jones W Noakes/D Jones
13:00 - 14:00	<i>Lunch</i>	

14:00 - 15:30	<i>Feedback from Task Groups Continued</i>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Activity Coordination Task Group • Instrumentation and Results Task Group • Practice Specification and Terminology Task Group 	E Sadzik/W Steyn B Choubane J Mahoney/N Coetzee
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • APT v Real Life Protocol Task Group • Information dissemination & marketing Task Group 	D Jones W Noakes/D Jones
15:30 - 16:00	<i>Break</i>	
16:00 - 17:00	<i>Thin Layer Concrete</i>	Chair: D Jones
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Presentation on the Heidelberg sections • Discussion 	L Kannemeyer

Friday, 22nd September 2006

08:30 - 10:30	<i>Mechanistic Empirical Design</i>	Chair: D Alexander
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Stiffness measurements under the HVS - the issues • Multi-layer elastic analysis formulation for surface moment loading • Discussion on the way forward 	F Jooste J Maina
10:30 - 11:00	<i>Break</i>	
11:00 - 12:30	<i>Mechanistic Empirical Design continued</i>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • AASHTO Design Method • SA initiatives • Discussion 	L Khazanovich M de Beer
12:30 - 13:00	<i>Future areas of cooperation</i>	Chair: Newly Elected Chair of HVSIA
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Action planning • Issues for the next meeting • Date of the next meeting 	
13:00 - 14:00	<i>Lunch</i>	
14:00 - 15:00	<i>Reserved for possible wrap-up session for ExCo</i>	